

Skiers in Beehive Basin found a layer of buried surface hoar on an east aspect below the ridgeline. This layer consistenly propagated in stability tests and kept the group from skiing steep terrain.

Photo Alex Merienthal

Advisory Region Northern Madison

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 3, 2013</u> Northern Madison, 2013-03-02